Proactive Disclosure — Sherry Liang

Click on the Reason for Expense to view the claim.
2015

Amount
Claimed

Reason for Expense

Travel / Hospitality

Travel to Sault Ste Marie, ON -
25-Sep-15 Presentation for Reaching Out to Ontario | $ 549.81 Travel
(ROTO)




Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name
Employee Title
Date of Travel
Destination (s)

Purpose

Related Costs:
Airfare
Accommodation
Meals
Other transportation (taxis)
Hospitality

Other expenses ( baggage fee)

Sherry Liang

Assistant Commissioner, Tribunal Services

25-Sep-15

Sault Ste Marie, ON

Travel to Sault Ste Marie, ON - Presentation for Reaching
Out to Ontario (ROTO)

$ 312.16
$ 117.16
$ 12.99
$ 107.50
S
S
$

549.81




From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 11:18 AM

To:

Subject: Air Canada - 24-Sep: Toronto - Sault Ste Marie {(booking ref .

*Fxkxak PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TQ THIS E-MAJL ¥*%xxx

Itinerary/Receipt
Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page
for your financial records {e.g. for taxation, expense claim

or payment card reconciliation purposes), We thank you for
cheasing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on j

board. Scan this barcode to check in at any Air Canada
check in kiosk,

‘Access your personalized

\I]

1a tr

ustomer Care
ir Canada
1-888-247-2262
:Flight Arrivals and
“Departures
:1-888-422-7533

Sauit Ste
TYAMY




Toronto,
Sault Ste Marie Pearson Int'l

1 {YAM) {YYZ)
AC7794 Fri 25-Sep 2015 Fri 25-Sep 2015 0 1hr25
15:50 17:15 - Terminal
1

QOperated by:
! Air Canada Express - lazz

Passenger Information

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type _ Adult
Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Tanago B 74.00
Return Flight - Tango _ 119.0¢
Surcharges S _ 24,00
Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Alrport Improvement Fee 45.00
Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009- 2287 RT0001) 3591
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) } _ _ _ 14.25
Total before options (per passenger) _ _ 312.16
Number of passengers _ x1
Total with options _ . S 7 312.16
Travel Insurance (declmed} . 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $312.16

"Payment Informatlon [

'Credit/ Deblt Carrf xxxx-xxxx-xxxx o “Amount paid: $312.16

The fofiowmg amount (tax mcluswe) WI” appear on your credlt card or debs car stal:emen

'_AH‘ Canada $312 16 (Aerransp Charges p

-f‘.'ﬁfék'eft m‘irﬁb‘é’r'@)‘ e

Fare Rules

¢ Changes:




CALLNO, DATE gi;’z‘i 24/ 5

CAB NO. _

DRIVER'S NAME _

rrom Pl  Mone, €

o ,‘?tf i Ta

NOTE: AMOUNT SHOWN ABOVE INCLUDES HST
Driver i an Independent Contrasion, any HET &
may be claimed as "NOQTIONAL or appiied w0 b
registration number, not Co-ap Cabs



T~

Fairfield Inn & Suites by Marriott 633 Great Northern Road
FAIRFIELD Hst# 123667354 Slt Ste Marie, On P6b 5a1
INN & SUITES® 705.253.7378
Narrott.
S.Lang . - Room:; S
o i .Roém_Type: KING = -

BEEN Number of Guests: 1 " L

_ﬁate:._$1_0_1..00 - Clerk: : _. S
Artve:245ep15  Time:0GS7PM - Depart: 255ep15
Date o Deseription
24Sep15 Room Charge
24Sep15 Room Tax
24Sep15 Convention and Tourism Tax
24Sep15 Sales Tax Other Room Tax .
25Sep15 Visa 117.16
Card #: VIXOOKXXXKXXXX XXXX
Amount: 117.16 Auth: " Signature on File

This card was electronically swiped on 245ep15

Balance: 0.00

As a Rewards Member, you could have earned points toward your free dream vacation today. Start earning points and
elite status, plus enjoy exclusive member offers. Enroll today at the front desk.

Want your final hotet bill by email? Just ask the Front Desk! See "Internet Privacy Statement” on Marriott.com.

SRR s :.Operated_yndef_l@cense from Marriolt International, Inc. or one of its affiliates.



ATTET

%

D17-2

Kathy
Water Front Legend (The River Cookhous

89 Foster Drive
Sault Ste. Marie , ON

Tel: ?05—256-6868

PBA 5X6

9/25/2016 13:38 OPER:  Kathy
1 @GRILLED VEG CIABATTA 9.95
885
1 house dressmg onade 0. 00 O}QO_
Cou nt 2 7 o
SubTotaI $0.05
HST $1.29
Yotal After Tax $11.24
Balance Due $11.24
|0 A |W||||I|I1| _'g he
150925134035316
z==mrzz== |hank you SmmmommTIT
!
CREDIT CARD RECEIPT
ADULT
ONE-WAY UP Express Pearson TVM
MISSISSAUGA, ON
ADULTE
ALLER SIMPLE TYPE: PURCHASE
$22.00 ACCT: VISA
. R AMOUNT: $22.00CAD
AEROPORT CARD#-_ EEER L RS TR
PEARSON AIRPORT DATE/TIME: 2015/09/2517:32:00
TO|A REF#: 8629279000402 C
% AUTHOR. #: 060881
BLOOR Visa Credit
ADOOCO00031010
. D0BOCOB0O00 F8CC
25 SEP 2015
17.3] YERIFIED BY PIN
INVQICE#: 037180898217
Must take trip within T hour of issuance 01/027
Doitfaireie trajet at
olus 1 heuire apres achat APPROVED - THANK YOU
Net refundable, not transferable
Neon remboursable, non transférable -- IMPORTANT --
Retain for inspection Retain This Copy For Your Records
Conserver pour inspection wr% CUSTOMER COPY %+
U0402CCARD TN: 03718C898217

4 METROLINX
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